


PERSONAL INFORMATION

Simone Mocellin

 Via Mantegna 17, 35020, Ponte San Nicolò, Padova, Italy

 0498215743  3341016236

 simone.mocellin@ioveneto.it

Sex Male | Date of birth 18/10/1968 | Nationality Italian

CURRENT POSITION

Chief of the Melanoma Sarcoma and Peritoneal Tumors Unit of the Istituto Oncologico Veneto - Istituto di Ricovero e Cura a Carattere Scientifico (IOV-IRCCS) of Padova, Italy

Full Professor of Surgery of the Dept. Surgery Oncology and Gastroenterology (DiSCOG) of the University of Padova, Italy

WORK EXPERIENCE

August 2021 - today

Chief of the Melanoma Sarcoma and Peritoneal Tumors Unit of the IOV-IRCCS of Padova (Italy)

Surgical treatment of cutaneous melanoma and soft tissue sarcomas of limbs trunk and retroperitoneum; locoregional treatment for locally advanced solid tumors (isolated limb perfusion [ILP], cytoreductive surgery combined with hyperthermic intraoperative intraperitoneal chemotherapy [HIPEC])

October 2015 - today

Surgeon at the Melanoma and Sarcoma Unit of the IOV-IRCCS of Padova (Italy)

Clinical and translational research in surgical oncology, meta-analysis in oncology

- September 2001 - September 2015
Surgical treatment of cutaneous melanoma and soft tissue sarcomas of limbs trunk and retroperitoneum; locoregional treatment for locally advanced solid tumors (isolated limb perfusion [ILP], cytoreductive surgery combined with hyperthermic intraoperative intraperitoneal chemotherapy [HIPEC])
Clinical and translational research in surgical oncology, meta-analysis in oncology
Surgeon at the Surgery Branch of the University Hospital of Padova (Italy)
General surgery, surgical oncology (surgery for cutaneous melanoma, surgery for soft tissue sarcomas of limbs trunk and retroperitoneum, locoregional treatments such as isolated limb perfusion [ILP] hyperthermic intraoperative intraperitoneal chemotherapy [HIPEC]) for locally advanced solid tumors)
Clinical and translational research in surgical oncology, meta-analysis in oncology
- August 1999 - August 2001
Surgical Fellow, Surgery Branch, National Cancer Institute (NCI), National Institutes of Health (NIH), Bethesda, Maryland, USA
Surgical oncology (with special regard to cutaneous melanoma e liver metastasis)
Clinical and translational research in surgical oncology, research methodology and biostatistics
- December 1993 - December 1998
General Surgery Resident at the Surgery Branch of the University of Padova (Italy)
General surgery, surgical oncology (surgery for cutaneous melanoma, surgery for soft tissue sarcomas of limbs trunk and retroperitoneum, cytoreductive surgery for peritoneal carcinomatosis, gastrointestinal surgery), emergency surgery
- December 2006 - September 2015
University Researcher (General Surgery) at the Dept. Surgery Oncology and Gastroenterology of the University of Padova (Italy)
Teaching activity and research activity in the fields of general surgery and surgical oncology (cutaneous melanoma, surgery for soft tissue sarcomas, cytoreductive surgery for peritoneal carcinomatosis, gastrointestinal surgery, breast surgery)
- October 2015 – January 2021
Associate Professor of General Surgery at the Dept. Surgery Oncology and Gastroenterology of the University of Padova (Italy)
Teaching activity and research activity in the fields of general surgery and surgical oncology (cutaneous melanoma, surgery for soft tissue sarcomas, cytoreductive surgery for peritoneal carcinomatosis, gastrointestinal surgery)
- January 2021 – Today
Full Professor of General Surgery at the Dept. Surgery Oncology and Gastroenterology of the University of Padova (Italy)
Teaching activity and research activity in the fields of general surgery and surgical oncology (cutaneous melanoma, surgery for soft tissue sarcomas, cytoreductive surgery for peritoneal carcinomatosis, gastrointestinal surgery)

2001 - 2004 **Doctorate in Oncology and Surgical Oncology**

University of Padova (Italy)

1993 - 1998 **Specialization in General Surgery**

University of Padova (Italy)

1987 - 1993 **Medical Degree**

University of Padova (Italy)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Mother tongue(s) Italian

Other language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	Proficient	Proficient	Proficient	Proficient	Proficient

PERSONAL SKILLS

Publications Since 2000 he is the author of more than 200 scientific articles written in English and published in international peer-review medical journals, with a total impact factor greater than 1300, a total number of citations greater than 9000 and an H-index equal to 55.

Memberships He is member of the editorial board of several international peer-review medical journals and is editor of the Cochrane Collaboration (the worldwide most important organization for medical meta-analysis)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Padova, January 10, 2022

Simone Mocellin